



Copyright 2011 by Prime Publishing LLC

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or by any information storage or retrieval system, without written permission from the publisher, except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical articles and reviews.

> Trademarks are property of their respective holders. When used, trademarks are for the benefit of the trademark owner only.

Published by Prime Publishing LLC, 3400 Dundee Road, Northbrook, IL 60062 - www.primecp.com



#### Letter from the Editors

#### Dear Cooking Enthusiast:

With summer here it's time to make the most of the season and its holidays. Fourth of July is the ultimate summer holiday and the perfect time to whip up some delicious treats for your family and friends. Get ready for this patriotic holiday with some easy 4th of July dessert recipes that are sure to get you into the spirit of the holiday.

This 19 Easy 4<sup>th</sup> of July Dessert Recipes eCookbook includes a variety simple dessert recipes and treats, from cakes, to popsicles to delicious pies. You can celebrate the birth of independence with amazing sweet dishes like the All American Apple Pie, Star Spangled Chunky Chip Cookies and plenty more patriotic treats.

For more delicious and easy 4<sup>th</sup> of July Dessert Recipes, be sure to visit RecipeLion.com. While you're there, subscribe to RecipeLion's free Quick and Easy Recipes newsletter to get free recipes delivered to your inbox every week.

Have a great summer and 4<sup>th</sup> of July!

Sincerely,

# The Editors of RecipeLion

http://www.RecipeLion.com/

Blog.RecipeLion.com



# **Table of Contents**

Easy Holiday Pie Recipes	6
All American Apple Pie	6
Watermelon Pie	8
Best Berry Pie	9
George Washington's Cherry Pie	10
Blueberry Cheese Delight	11
Red White and Bumbleberry Pie	12
Simple Holiday Cake Recipes	13
Razzle Dazzle Cheesecake	13
Angel Food Ice Cream Cake	15
Red White and Blue Trifle Dessert	16
Patriotic Angel Fruit Cake	18
Star Spangled Pound Cake	19
Easy Frozen Treat Recipes	20
Patriotic Coolers with Independence Ice Cubes	20
Blueberry Buttermilk Ice	22
Blueberry Ice Cream	23
Patriotic Pops	24
Other 4 <sup>th</sup> of July Dessert Recipes	25
Star Spangled Chunky Chip Cookies	25
Red White and Blue 4 <sup>th</sup> of July Jell-O	27



Red, White and Blueberry Dessert Squares	28
Cool Lemon Dessert	30



# **Easy Holiday Pie Recipes**

# All American Apple Pie



Create sparks with this All-American Apple Pie recipe, one of many great Fourth of July recipes. Patriotic desserts like delightful apple pies will thrill your family and friends this summer.

Cooking Time: 50 min

## Ingredients

- 7 tart apples, peeled and thinly sliced
- 1 (9-inch) double pie crust, unbaked
- 1 tablespoon lemon juice
- 2 tablespoons all-purpose flour
- <sup>3</sup>/4 cup sugar
- 1 pinch salt
- 1 teaspoon cinnamon
- 1 pinch nutmeg
- 1 teaspoon rum flavoring
- 1 teaspoon almond flavoring
- 2 tablespoons Neapolitan brandy
- <sup>1</sup>/3 cup brown sugar
- <sup>2</sup>/3 cup flour, sifted
- 2 tablespoons sugar
- 1/3 cup butter, softened

#### **Instructions**

1. Preheat oven to 400 degrees F.



- 2. Sprinkle apple slices with lemon juice.
- 3. Combine rest of ingredients in a bowl and toss with apples.
- 4. Pour filling into pie shell.
- 5. Cover with second crust.
- 6. Bake for 45-50 minutes.



#### **Watermelon Pie**

Summer picnic foods are an amazing idea for Fourth of July celebrations. This year, add Watermelon Pie to your holiday menu. It's an innovative way to incorporate the season into yet another fun dessert.

Chilling Time: 2 hr

Cooking Time: 10 min

#### Ingredients

- 1 ½ cups graham cracker crumbs, low-fat
- 1 tablespoon oil
- 12 ounces Cool Whip, thawed
- 3 ounces watermelon gelatin powder
- <sup>1</sup>/4 cup water
- 2 cups watermelon balls

- 1. Preheat oven to 350 degrees F.
- 2. To prepare crust, combine graham cracker crumbs and oil in a small mixing bowl. Press into prepared pan. Bake for 10 minutes.
- 3. To prepare filling, combine whipped topping, watermelon gelatin powder, and water.
- 4. Fold in watermelon balls. Spoon into prebaked crust.

# RECIPEBLION

#### 19 Easy 4<sup>th</sup> of July Dessert Recipes

## **Best Berry Pie**

Best Berry Pie is a mixed fruit pie recipe and an excellent addition to any celebration of summer, especially the Fourth of July. Incorporating your preference of berries, the sweet taste of summertime is an easy recipe away. Enjoy!

Serves: 4

Cooking Time: 1 hr

#### Ingredients

- 2 frozen prepared pie crusts
- 6 cups whole berries
- 1 <sup>1</sup>/2 cups sugar
- 4 tablespoons cornstarch or tapioca
- 1 tablespoon lemon juice
- 1/4 teaspoon ginger
- <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> teaspoon cinnamon
- 2 tablespoons butter or margarine
- Milk

- 1. Take pie crust out of refrigerator and set aside.
- 2. Preheat oven to 425 degrees F.
- 3. Place berries in a large bowl. Sprinkle with lemon juice, sugar, cornstarch, cinnamon, and ginger. Stir to mix well.
- 4. Mound berry mixture into pie crust. Pour any remaining juice from the bowl over berries.
- 5. Dot mounded berries with butter. Roll out top crust and place over filling, sealing edges.
- 6. Brush top lightly with milk (sprinkle with sugar if desired).
- 7. Cut small vents in center of top. Cover edge with aluminum foil to prevent excessive browning.
- 8. Set in a rimmed baking sheet and bake for 30 minutes on lowest rack in oven. Remove foil and bake 20 to 30 minutes more. Remove from oven and cool on rack.



#### **George Washington's Cherry Pie**

Looking for summer desserts that will be a hit at your Fourth of July celebration? The Blueberry Cheese Delight is easy, kid friendly and delicious. In true summer dessert fashion, vanilla ice cream is an excellent companion for this sweet recipe.

Cooking Time: 15 min

#### **Ingredients**

- 16 graham crackers
- 1/2 cup melted butter or shortening
- 1/4 cup sugar
- 2 eggs
- <sup>1</sup>/2 cup sugar
- 1 (8-ounce) package cream cheese
- 1 teaspoon vanilla
- 1 can blueberry pie filling

- 1. Preheat oven to 350 degrees F.
- 2. Finely crush graham crackers. Blend with 1/4 cup sugar and butter. Press into bottom of 8x11 pan.
- 3. Beat eggs add 1/2 cup sugar, Blend with softened cream cheese. Add vanilla and mix until smooth.
- 4. Pour over crust and put in oven for 15 minutes at 350 degrees. Cool. Spread 1 can of blueberry pie filling over cheese mixture.
- 5. Serve with cream or ice cream.



#### **Blueberry Cheese Delight**

Looking for summer desserts that will be a hit at your Fourth of July celebration? The Blueberry Cheese Delight is easy, kid friendly and delicious. In true summer dessert fashion, vanilla ice cream is an excellent companion for this sweet recipe.

Cooking Time: 15 min

#### **Ingredients**

- 16 graham crackers
- 1/2 cup melted butter or shortening
- 1/4 cup sugar
- 2 eggs
- <sup>1</sup>/2 cup sugar
- 1 (8-ounce) package cream cheese
- 1 teaspoon vanilla
- 1 can blueberry pie filling

- 6. Preheat oven to 350 degrees F.
- 7. Finely crush graham crackers. Blend with 1/4 cup sugar and butter. Press into bottom of 8x11 pan.
- 8. Beat eggs add 1/2 cup sugar, Blend with softened cream cheese. Add vanilla and mix until smooth.
- 9. Pour over crust and put in oven for 15 minutes at 350 degrees. Cool. Spread 1 can of blueberry pie filling over cheese mixture.
- 10. Serve with cream or ice cream.



# **Red White and Bumbleberry Pie**

Do patriotic pie recipes light your fireworks? Celebrate the Fourth with summer desserts like this Red White and Bumbleberry Pie, which combines berry pie recipes and rhubarb pie recipes in an explosion of flavor.

Cooking Time: 50 min

#### **Ingredients**

- 1 cup rhubarb, chopped
- 2 cups apples, peeled and chopped
- 1 cup blackberries
- 1 cup raspberries
- <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub> cup white sugar
- 4 teaspoons flour
- 4 teaspoons cornstarch
- 4 teaspoons butter
- 1 tablespoon tbsp lemon juice
- 1 (9-inch) double pie crust

- 1. Preheat oven to 425 degrees F.
- 2. Microwave rhubarb at high for 50 seconds or until slightly softened.
- 3. In large bowl, combine fruits and stir.
- 4. Combine sugar, flour and cornstarch. Toss with fruit to coat evenly.
- 5. Transfer to pie shell, dot with butter and sprinkle with lemon juice.
- 6. Pour pie filling into base crust and cover with outer crust.
- 7. Bake at 425 degrees F for 15 minutes, reduce heat to 350 degrees F and bake for 35 minutes or until pastry is golden and filling bubbly.

# **Simple Holiday Cake Recipes**

#### Razzle Dazzle Cheesecake



Dazzle your friends and family with this Fourth of July recipe that blends the goodness of cheesecake recipes with the bang of raspberry recipes. Go wild with this raspberry dessert and show off your colors!

# Ingredients

- 2 tablespoons sugar
- 1 1/4 cups graham cracker crumbs, crushed
- 4 tablespoons butter or margarine, softened
- 3 packages (8-ounce) cream cheese
- 3 eggs
- 1 cup sugar
- 2 <sup>1</sup>/2 teaspoons vanilla
- 1 pint sour cream
- 3 tablespoons sugar
- 1 teaspoon vanilla
- 1 package (10-ounce) frozen raspberries
- 2 tablespoons sugar
- 1 tablespoon cornstarch



- 1. Preheat oven to 350 degrees F.
- 2. Blend crushed graham crackers, sugar and soft butter or margarine and pat into bottom only of large, deep, spring-form pan.
- 3. Mix together the cream cheese, eggs, sugar and vanilla until smooth and pour into pan.
- 4. Bake 35 minutes.
- 5. Refrigerate 30 minutes to stop cooking action.
- 6. Mix together sour cream, sugar and vanilla until smooth and spread over cake.
- 7. Bake 5 minutes at 350 degrees F. Refrigerate until cool.
- 8. To make topping, cook raspberries with sugar and cornstarch over medium heat, stirring until thickened.
- 9. Cool and add to top of cake.
- 10. Refrigerate.



#### **Angel Food Ice Cream Cake**

This quick and easy ice cream cake will take you back to your childhood. This is a great no-bake dessert that can be thrown together in minutes and toted off to a picnic or summer pool party. All ages will love it.

Makes: 15

#### **Ingredients**

- 1 angel food cake (8 inches)
- 1/2 gallon vanilla ice cream, slightly softened
- 2 quarts fresh strawberries
- Sugar or sugar substitute

- 1. Cut the cake in half, tear one half into small pieces and set aside.
- 2. Cut the other half into 12-14 thin slices, arrange in the bottom of a wax paper lined 13" x 9" x 2" baking pan, overlapping as needed.
- 3. Spread softened ice cream over cake, pressing down to smooth. Gently press the small cake pieces into the ice cream. Cover and freeze.
- 4. Just before serving, slice strawberries and sweeten to taste. Cut dessert into squares and top with strawberries.



#### 19 Easy 4th of July Dessert Recipes

#### Red White and Blue Trifle Dessert

Red White and Blue Trifle Dessert is a great Fourth of July treat! It's easy to make, delicious and patriotic to boot. You won't find a more delicious 4<sup>th</sup> of July dessert recipe.

Serves: 12

## Ingredients

- 1 angel Food cake mix
- 2 packets vanilla custard or pudding mix
- 2 pounds fresh strawberries (sliced), raspberries and blueberries
- <sup>1</sup>/3 cup sugar
- 1 1/2 cups whipped cream topping
- Additional fresh fruit for garnish
- 1/3 cup sherry or other liquor

#### **Instructions**

- 1. Prepare cake according to directions on package and let cool completely.
- 2. Prepare custard or pudding mix according to package instructions and let cool completely.
- 3. Mix fruit with sherry. If you don't want to use alcohol, use a little water or juice instead. You want the fruit to be sitting, but not swimming, in a bit of sweetened juice.
- 4. Cut the cakes into large chunks and cover the bottom of a trifle dish with a layer of cake. Top with a layer of prepared fruit, then a layer of custard. Repeat the process until you are out of ingredients or the bowl is full. Top with whipped cream and garnish with fresh fruit. Chill until serving time and scoop out servings with a large spoon to get some of each ingredient.

#### Notes

You can create your own favorite trifle by substituting any of these 3 main ingredients, your favorite sponge cake mix, pudding/custard flavors, and fruit or other fillings. Here are just a few suggestions:

Low Fat: angel food cake, fat free pudding and low fat whipped topping

Black Forest: chocolate cake, cherry pie filling and custard



**Tropical Fruit:** angel food cake, mixed pineapple, mangos, papayas, etc. and either vanilla or lemon pudding, sprinkle top with toasted coconut.

**Peaches and Cream:** angel food cake, sliced peaches with optional peach schnapps.



# **Patriotic Angel Fruit Cake**

Make up some easy angel food cake recipes for your favorite summer holidays, like 4th of July. They're simple and budget friendly. This Patriotic Angel Fruit Cake is filled with amazing flavor combinations. Enjoy!

Chilling Time: 4 hr

#### **Ingredients**

- 1 large angel food cake
- 3 cups heavy cream
- 1/3 cup confectioner's sugar
- 3 cups crushed canned pineapple, drained
- 1 cup strawberries, sliced
- 1/4 cup shredded coconut
- ¹/2 cup blueberries
- 1 kiwi fruit, thinly sliced

- 1. Starting 1 inch down from top, slice the top from cake.
- 2. Lay aside to use later. Using a serrated knife and a spoon cut out the inside of the cake, leaving a wall around all sides.
- 3. Do not cut through to bottom. You will be using the cavity for the filling.
- 4. Whip the cream and the confectioner's sugar until slightly stiff peaks form.
- 5. Using half the cream, gently fold in the fruit and coconut, leaving out a few blueberries and the kiwi fruit for the top.
- 6. Stuff the cavity with this fruit filling. Replace the top you earlier cut away.
- 7. Spread the remaining whipped cream on top and sides of cake; sprinkle a few blueberries around and decorate with overlapping slices of the thinly cut kiwi fruit.
- 8. Decorate with any other fruit you prefer, and chill for a minimum of 4 hours.



# **Star Spangled Pound Cake**

Pledge your allegiance to patriotic desserts with this Star Spangled pound cake! Berry pound cake recipes make the easiest and most creative of 4th of July cake recipes. It's an American dream!

#### Ingredients

- 8 slices pound cake
- 4 cups strawberries, halved
- 1 <sup>1</sup>/3 cups blueberries
- 8 ounces Cool Whip

- 1. Line bottom of 12 x 8-inch baking pan with 8 slices of pound cake.
- 2. Top with 1 cup strawberry halves and blueberries, then cover with 8 ounces of Cool Whip.
- 3. To make the cake look like the American flag, arrange the remaining blueberries in a rectangular shape in the top left-hand corner of the pan; with the Cool Whip showing between the blueberries, this will resemble the blue rectangle and stars on the American flag.
- 4. Then, arrange the strawberries in horizontal rows to create a striped pattern, allowing the Cool Whip to show between the rows; this will look like the red and white stripes on the flag.

# **Easy Frozen Treat Recipes**

# **Patriotic Coolers with Independence Ice Cubes**



Make some adorably festive, fruity and fun Patriotic Coolers with Independence Ice Cubes. They're perfect for the 4th of July! Flavored ice cubes recipes are always a breeze to make and can liven up almost any drink.

#### Serves: 4

## Ingredients

- 1 ice cube tray
- 1 cup fresh blueberries, rinsed
- 1/3 cup Ocean Spray® Blueberry Juice Cocktail
- 1/2 cup Ocean Spray® White Cranberry Juice Drink
- 1/2 cup Ocean Spray® Cranberry Juice Cocktail

#### For Coolers Drinks:

- 2 cups Ocean Spray® White Cranberry Juice Drink
- 2 cans (12-ounce) lemon-lime flavored soda, chilled

#### **Instructions**

#### For Ice Cubes:



- 1. Place 4 blueberries in each of 16 ice cube cups. Add about 1 teaspoon blueberry flavored juice. Freeze at least 1 hour or until solid.
- 2. Add 1/2 tablespoon white cranberry drink to each cup. Freeze 1 hour or until solid.
- 3. Top with 1/2 tablespoon cranberry beverage. Freeze at least 1 hour or until solid.

#### For Coolers:

- 1. In each of 4 tall glasses, pour 1/2 cup white cranberry juice drink and 3/4 cup soda.
- 2. Add ice cubes to each glass.



# **Blueberry Buttermilk Ice**

The hot months of summer leave us wanting cool dessert recipes. This year, cool your guests down with Blueberry Buttermilk Ice. Perfect for Fourth of July celebrations the sweetness of blueberry and buttermilk is better when frozen.

Chilling Time: 3 hr

#### **Ingredients**

- 3 cups fresh or frozen blueberries
- <sup>1</sup>/2 cup sugar
- 1 cup buttermilk
- 1 teaspoon real vanilla extract

- 1. Combine blueberries, sugar, buttermilk and vanilla extract in a blender and puree till smooth.
- 2. Pour the sauce into a metal jellyroll pan or equivalent. Freeze until solid, about 3 hours.
- 3. Using a large heavy spoon, scrape the ice from one side of the pan to the other, and serve immediately.



# **Blueberry Ice Cream**

This blueberry ice cream recipe is refreshing and different that you'll feel like you've stepped into another land of frozen delicacies. Make it for Fourth of July to be served with an all American cherry pie or for any occasion!

Yields: 1 ½ quarts

## Ingredients

- 1 package unflavored gelatin
- 1/2 cup cold milk
- ¹/2 cup milk, scalded
- 2 cups fresh blueberries or 2 cups dry-pack frozen blueberries, thawed
- ³/4 cup sugar
- 2 cups whipping cream, whipped

- 1. In 5 cup blender, sprinkle unflavored gelatin over cold milk, let stand 3-4 minutes.
- 2. Add hot milk and process at low speed until gelatin is completely dissolved, about 2 minutes. Let cool completely.
- 3. Add blueberry and sugar, process at high speed until blended. Pour into a large bowl and chill, stirring occasionally, until mixture mounds slightly when dropped from a spoon.
- 4. Fold whipped cream into gelatin mixture.
- 5. Pour into two 4x10" freezer trays or one 8" baking pan, freeze until firm.

# RECIPEBLION

# 19 Easy 4<sup>th</sup> of July Dessert Recipes

#### **Patriotic Pops**



Cool off this 4th of July with some easy Popsicle recipes you can make at home. Like these Patriotic Pops, they are simple to make and ultra refreshing too. Plus they aren't overly loaded with sugar. It makes a perfect holiday treat, especially for the kids.

Yields: 6 pops

#### *Ingredients*

- 3/4 cup Ocean Spray® Cranberry Juice Cocktail
- 3/4 cup Ocean Spray® White Cranberry Juice Drink
- 3/4 cup Ocean Spray® Blueberry Juice Cocktail
- 6 frozen pop molds, 3 ounces each
- 6 wooden craft sticks

- 1. Pour juice cocktail into molds.
- 2. Insert craft sticks and freeze for 4 hours or until completely firm.
- 3. To serve, dip outsides of molds into warm water to loosen.

# Other 4th of July Dessert Recipes

# **Star Spangled Chunky Chip Cookies**



Celebrate this 4th of July with patriotic desserts, like these Star Spangled Chunky Chip Cookies. With a combination of blueberry infused dried cranberries, regular dried cranberries and white chocolate chip chunks, it's both patriotic and delicious!

Yields: 28

Cooking Time: 12 min

# Ingredients

- 2/3 cup butter or margarine, softened
- <sup>2</sup>/3 cup brown sugar
- 2 large eggs
- 1 ½ cups old-fashioned oats
- 1 1/2 cups flour
- 1 teaspoon baking soda
- 1/2 teaspoon salt
- 3/4 cup Ocean Spray® Craisins® Original Dried Cranberries
- 3/4 cup Ocean Spray® Craisins® Blueberry Juice Infused Dried Cranberries
- 2/3 cup white chocolate chunks or chips

- 1. Preheat oven to 375 degrees F.
- 2. Using an electric mixer, beat butter or margarine and sugar together in a medium mixing bowl until light and fluffy. Add eggs, mixing well.



- 3. Combine oats, flour, baking soda and salt in a separate mixing bowl. Add to butter mixture in several additions, mixing well after each addition.
- 4. Stir in both varieties of dried cranberries and white chocolate chunks.
- 5. Drop by rounded teaspoonfuls onto ungreased cookie sheets.
- 6. Bake for 10-12 minutes or until golden brown. Cool on wire rack.



# Red White and Blue 4th of July Jell-O

Celebrate the upcoming holiday with this festive Red, White and Blue Fourth-of-July Jell-O! It is colorful and fruity with a creamy whipped topping. What's not to like about this easy 4th of July dessert?

**Preparation Time:** 10 min

Cooking Time: 20 min

#### Ingredients

- 2 (3-ounce) packages blackberry Jell-O
- 1 can blueberry pie filling
- 3 (3-ounce) packages lemon Jell-O
- 8 ounces package cream cheese
- 6 ounces Cool Whip
- 2 (3-ounce) packages strawberry Jell-O
- 1 box frozen strawberries

- 1. Make blackberry Jell-O with 3 cups water instead of 4; stir in pie filling.
- 2. Pour in deep, rectangular pan; cool until firmly set.
- 3. Add 1 cup boiling water to lemon Jell-O; beat this into the cream cheese.
- 4. Cool mixture to room temperature; then fold in Cool Whip.
- 5. Pour mixture on top of blackberry Jell-O layer; cool until firmly set.
- 6. Make strawberry Jell-O with 3 cups water instead of 4; stir in frozen strawberries.
- 7. Cool until room temperature; then pour this mixture on top of cream cheese layer; cool until firmly set. Cut into squares to serve.



# Red, White and Blueberry Dessert Squares

Create the perfect layered dessert for your 4th of July gathering with these cookie squares topped with blueberries, raspberries and cream. A sweet glaze keeps everything firm and easily cut into squares for a crowd.

Serves: 25

#### **Ingredients**

- 1 1/2 cups flour
- 3/4 cup firmly packed brown sugar
- <sup>3</sup>/4 cup margarine or butter
- ³/4 cup finely chopped walnuts
- 2 cups fresh blueberries
- 8 ounces package cream cheese, softened
- 1 teaspoon vanilla
- 7 ounces jar marshmallow crème
- 8 ounces container frozen whipped topping, thawed
- 3 cups fresh raspberries
- 1 <sup>1</sup>/4 cups sugar
- <sup>1</sup>/4 cup cornstarch
- 2 cups water
- 3 ounces package raspberry jell-o

- 1. Heat oven to 325 degrees F.
- 2. Lightly spoon flour into measuring cup; level off. In large bowl, combine flour and brown sugar; mix well.
- 3. Using fork or pastry blender cut in margarine until coarse crumbs form. Stir in walnuts. Lightly press mixture in ungreased 15x10x1 inch jelly roll pan.
- 4. Bake at 325 degrees F for 10 to 15 minutes or until light golden brown. Cool. Sprinkle blueberries over cooled crust.
- 5. In large bowl, beat cream cheese and vanilla until light and fluffy. Add marshmallow crème; beat just until combined. Fold in whipped topping. Spread over blueberries. Refrigerate about 1 hour or until firm. Sprinkle raspberries over top of cheese mixture.



- 6. In medium saucepan, combine sugar, cornstarch and water; mix well. Cook and stir over medium heat until mixture thickens and becomes clear. Remove from heat; stir in gelatin until dissolved. Cool glaze 20 to 30 minutes or until lukewarm.
- 7. Carefully spoon glaze over raspberries. Refrigerate about 1 hour until firm. Cut into squares. Store in refrigerator.



#### **Cool Lemon Dessert**

Easy dessert recipes like Cool Lemon Dessert are an excellent addition to any summertime meals. Liven up your Fourth of July parties with this favorite. The tangy and sweet taste are an excellent combination!

Serves: 12

Chilling Time: 1 hr

**Cooking Time:** 15 min

#### Ingredients

- 1 cup flour (not sifted)
- 1/2 cup margarine, softened
- ¹/3 cup chopped nuts
- 8 ounces cream cheese
- 1 cup confectioners' sugar
- 2 cups frozen whipped topping
- 2 packages (3 3/4-ounce) instant lemon pudding mix

- 1. Preheat oven to 350 degrees F.
- 2. Mix flour, soft margarine and nuts. Press into 9"x13" pan. Bake 12 to 15 minutes at 350 degrees. Let cool.
- 3. Mix cream cheese, confectioners' sugar and 1 cup whipped topping. Spread over cooled crust.
- 4. Mix lemon pudding as directed on package. Pour over cream cheese layer.
- 5. Let sit in refrigerator for 1 hour.
- 6. Top with remaining topping.
- 7. Chill until ready to serve.



Free eCookbook from  $\underline{www.RecipeLion.com}$ 

Included in this eCookbook

- 19 Easy 4<sup>th</sup> of July Dessert Recipes, including:
  - o All American Apple Pie
  - o George Washington's Cherry Pie
  - Star Spangled Chunky Chip Cookies
  - o Patriotic Pops

and more!